

FW: DM Zegarac Delegation of Authority - November 9 and 10, 2017

November-09-17 8:47 AM

Subject	FW: DM Zegarac Delegation of Authority - November 9 and 10, 2017
From	Orsini, Steve (CAB)
To	Bromm, William (CAB); Matela, Angelo (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent	November-08-17 3:40 PM
Attachments	 DM Zegarac Delegation of Authority - November 9 and ...

From: Ward, Peggy (MOI) On Behalf Of Zegarac, George (MOI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 3:40:35 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)

Cc: Iannialice, Fausto (MOI); Hallett, David (MOI); Singbush, Bruce (MOI); Giannekos, Chris (MOI); Burns, Robert (MEDG/MRIS); Black, David M. (MOI); Mudrinic, Nancy (MOI); Redish, Adam (MOI); Osborn, Grant (MOI); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Bosco, Pina (CAB)

Subject: DM Zegarac Delegation of Authority - November 9 and 10, 2017

Ministry of Infrastructure

Office of the Deputy Minister

Hearst Block, 8th Floor
900 Bay Street
Toronto, Ontario M7A 2E1
Telephone: 416-325-2154
Fax: 416-212-8840
Email : george.zegarac@ontario.ca

Ministère de l'Infrastructure

Bureau du sous-ministre

Édifice Hearst, 8^e étage
900, rue Bay
Toronto (Ontario) M7A 2E1
Téléphone : 416 325-2154
Télécopieur : 416 212-8840
Courriel : george.zegarac@ontario.ca



DATE: November 8, 2017

Memorandum to: Steve Orsini,
Office of the Secretary of Cabinet

From: George Zegarac
Deputy Minister of Infrastructure

Subject: Delegation of Authority
November 9 and 10, 2017

I will be away from my office at the Ontario Economic Summit on November 9 and 10, 2017.

In my absence, David Hallett, Associate Deputy Minister, Ministry of Infrastructure will be acting as Deputy Minister with full signing authority. David can be contacted at (416) 327-2605 or by e-mail at David.Hallett@ontario.ca

For further assistance, please contact my Director of Operations/Executive Assistant, Fausto Iannialice at 416-212-4213 or by email at Fausto.Iannialice@ontario.ca

Original Signed by:

George Zegarac
Deputy Minister

cc:

Fausto Iannialice
Chris Giannikos
Robert Burns
David Black
David Hallett
Bruce Singbush
Nancy Mudrinic
Adam Redish
Grant Osborn
Boafoa Kwamena
William Bromm
Pina Bosco

New FOI Request - CO 17-61 - Fair Hydro Plan

November-09-17 9:52 AM

Subject	New FOI Request - CO 17-61 - Fair Hydro Plan
From	Forrest, Jamie (CAB)
To	Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Farrow, Alicia (CAB); Pontikis, Maria (CAB); Sumi, Craig (CAB); Brown, Kyle (CAB); Killorn, Bill (OPO); McPhail, Blane (OPO); Ernesaks, Andrea (OPO); Forgione, Andrew (OPO); Lazarus, Jordan (OPO)
Cc	Hwang, Wendy (CAB); Matela, Angelo (CAB); Gibbs, Esther (CAB); Fawcett, Don (MGCS)
Sent	November-08-17 2:47 PM

FYI

A new request has been received from an opposition party. The requester is seeking access as follows:

1. All emails, memos and/or briefing materials responsive to the request(s) made by the Auditor-General of Ontario and/or her office, in connection to her special report on the government's Fair Hydro Plan, and that were released to the Auditor-General; and
2. All emails, memos and/or briefing materials responsive to the request(s) made by the Auditor-General of Ontario and/or her office, in connection to her special report on the government's Fair Hydro Plan, and that have not been released to the Auditor-General.
3. A summary of outside consultant and/or legal fees paid and/or payable by the government in relation to the preparation and/or roll-out of the government's Fair Hydro Plan.

This is considered a 'common request' as it has been received by 3 other ministries.

Processing is underway.

Please let me know if you would like more information.

Thanks,
Jamie Forrest
Coordinator, FOI and Issues
Cabinet Office
(416) 326-2672

New FOI Request - CO 17-59 - Clinton Foundation

November-10-17 12:39 PM

Subject	New FOI Request - CO 17-59 - Clinton Foundation
From	Forrest, Jamie (CAB)
To	Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Farrow, Alicia (CAB); Pontikis, Maria (CAB); Sumi, Craig (CAB); Brown, Kyle (CAB); Killorn, Bill (OPO); McPhail, Blane (OPO); Ernesaks, Andrea (OPO); Forgione, Andrew (OPO); Lazarus, Jordan (OPO)
Cc	Hwang, Wendy (CAB); Matela, Angelo (CAB); Gibbs, Esther (CAB); Dunker, Blair (CAB); Foulon, Marc (CAB); Corrigan, Ryan (CAB)
Sent	November-08-17 6:50 AM

FYI

A new request from a journalist has been received. The requester is seeking access as follows:

For the period January 1, 2015 to November 7, 2017:

- *records of any funding provided to the Clinton Foundation, the Clinton Global Initiative, and/or Clinton Giustra Enterprise Partnership-Canada*
- *contracts with any of the entities listed above*

-

The search area for this request is the Cabinet Office Finance Branch.

Processing is underway.

Please let me know if you would like more information.

Thanks,
Jamie Forrest
Coordinator, FOI and Issues
Cabinet Office
(416) 326-2672